



NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE

DAJA



Director General
NSW Planning & Infrastructure
Mining Projects
GPO Box 39

Your reference : SSD 4978
Our reference S14/0012
DA14071092886 EJ
01 August 2014

Attention: Carl Dumbleton

Dear Sir/Madam,

RECEIVED

13 AUG 2014

SECRETARY

RE: Part 3A Tinda Creek Sand Extraction

I refer to your letter dated 9 July 2014 seeking key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection for the above Part 3A Development in accordance with section 75F (4) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*.

The following key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection shall be included in the Director-Generals environmental assessment requirements:

1. An updated Bush Fire Emergency Evacuation Plan shall be prepared in accordance with the NSW Rural Fire Service document Guide for Developing a Bush Fire Emergency Evacuation Plan.
2. Water, electricity and gas services shall comply the following with section 4.1.3 of *Planning for Bush Fire Protection 2006*. In recognition that no reticulated water supply exists the bores and dredging ponds that are proposed to be used for firefighting purposes will require hardened ground surface for truck access up to and within 4 metres away.

If you have any queries regarding this advice, please contact Emma Jensen on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours Sincerely,

Nika Fomin
Manager Customer Service Centre East

Postal address

NSW Rural Fire Service
Records Management
Locked Bag 17
GRANVILLE NSW 2141

Street address

NSW Rural Fire Service
Glendenning Customer Service Centre
42 Lamb Street
GLENDENNING NSW 2761

T 1300 NSW RFS
F (02) 8867 7983

www.rfs.nsw.gov.au

Email: csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au